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o5 0F THE® KTI (P.H.E.) DIVISION BUDGAM
_—— e-mail:- Mmga_m@gm
| : Advertised . e e
‘. ~d Sons ed Cost: Rs. 28.
g D! 1::;1 Ahmad Dar Allotted cost of work: R:S Las,
i ";:iir Ahmad Dar (Rupees Twenty-Seve;1 La-(:217",28,227E,{.}0
o e P ama T - wenty-Eight Thous
v ‘“’""gf;?awpvﬂﬁwcr-:n&mo 19/490. r‘:’; H“f“g"ed and Twenty-Seven Only) e
-H Rf,g'g‘:,'f_mmwmlé%lzc , gy OH ompletion: - (30) Days
5 gsTNo- ajor Head of Account: Jal Jeevan Mission (JIM)

Anotmeﬂ" Order No: PHE/Bud/Allot/JJN/ ,& of 2022-23 Dated:a‘?z ,.// 2022

' TFixation of Contract for:- “Laying and Fitting of pipes, Constructi hai
i L < e 4 pipes, Construction of Chain

-link Fencing for
Ref:—

1. Your Tender in response to this office e-NIT No: 03/PHE/Bud/Civi i
PHE/Bud/CS/275-85 Dated: 18.04.2022, (Tender 1D 2022 ;?Jlgwll(li'(f)géo?;)zs,b}isgd e

2. Chief Engineer, IKmr. Jal Shakti (PHE) Department Srinagar’ .
83 Dated 26.07.2022. partment Srinagar’s Letter No.CE/PHE/MC/DB/13745-

3. District Development Commissioner, Budgam’s Authorization Letter No. 6027-32 Dated 01.08.2022

4. Superintending Engineer, Hyd. Circle Budgam’s Letter No. SE/
; B 3 S - SE/Hyd/Bud/2637-3 i
5. This office letter of Intent No:- 3154-99 Dated:- 01-08-2022. YOS Retet - L-0Reati2n

For and on behalf of Lt. Governor of Jammu and Kashmir (U.T), th

‘ ; \ .T), the contract for t j i
hereby ﬁxegl with you In accorc_lance with above references, all terms and conziit?:n: bao; Taisc;l béiﬁ:nwi?-:kthls
Standa.rd_Bld Document r_ead with the amendment / corrigendum if any, as per the item and overall tendeer
depreciation of -3.10% (M'.r_ms () 3.10 Percent) as per the Annexure-A enclosed.

Terms and conditions; -

I.  Cost of the work: The total cost of works shall not exceed Rs, 27,28,227/-(Rupees Twenty-Seven Lac Twenty-Eight
Thousand T\?o Hundred and Twenty Seven Only)and no excesses whatsoever shall be allowed to cause except o the
exlent as pruw@ed ‘in NIT / agreement clause if any. The individual rates of the items shall not construe to be the bench mark
for cost determination of thatitem,

2.

I_Jale of stz?rt and date of completion. The date of start of the work shall be reckoned within one week from the date of
issuance af letter of intent (subject to the availability of approved design) and completion period / expiry of the contract shall
be 30 calendar days.

3. Visual proof/Photography of work. The visual proof ol each item or part of its work executed by way ol pre / during / post
jco-Tagged photographs duly singed by ;

enginecr in charge shall be appended with each claim ar the time of submission ol
the bill. = -J,
4. Earnest Money:- The call deposit receipt worth Rs. .5‘)5 o bearing No _52 ,Qq_&o__ dated:
5 from

= - - ! Pallonie Bank, 13/U __H_“_n‘ﬂ.m e and pledged to
Xecutive Engineer, PHE, Jal Shakit Budgam has been retained by this office.

3. Performance security equivalent to 03% of the value ol the contract which works out o Rs. _ﬁ& 2
accordance with bid conditions, shall huve 10 be furnished by you in shape of CDR/F'DR/BG within one WeTk ffom the Jdute
of issuance of this allotment failing which the contract agrecment shall not be executed with you. The same shall be released
alter successful completion of the work. _ o - »

6. Agreement The Contractor shall execule formal ugreement for the work with the Authority within seven days from _Llu. date

: of issuance of this allotment order. However, failure to execute such a formal deed shall not prevent the authority from
[t

3 sine the contract against you in terms of NIT. _ _ i o . i s -

m‘.llanl : terms and cg'nditions and technical specifications shall remain the same as laid L'!C'\\-I'I in the Smm,i"ld,l ?“:

Il; . tc f the subject eNIT and Terms & Conditions thereof read with the compigendum and other related

ocument o

correspondence on record.
vt Efjsincer
ivisioh Budgap

—F valid in

=1

, D ' ~Tech. Officer _
e PHE Division Budgam

N PHE!AllntUBuiUCSM Dated: - 23-0/-200%

“U 4 Copy to thei- et S drahrint e arliammu for inforimation.
R opy to the:= ] : 1& K, Civil seere rinagarflammu for inforne 8L
O ionpiston M e P Kt St Lo
4 cmct. i Develop ";- Comumissioner Budgam (Chatrman DJIN ODIJM Budezam) for information.
(8 e D Bngl .r. Hyd. Circle Budgam (Member Secregary 1 for information and n/a.
& 'S“P*ﬂ'i‘»“’?l;d_}ﬂg %r\‘fglg?\:i‘neer .PHE gub-Division ___
topant Bxecutive BNg ; Sub on
B Aﬁ?l:: E;ntt'lder WAPCOS (Budgam) fof _nnf?;:'mn
- ‘TALX::I(J 1;HE Division 'B_u_d._g__.a_l:n fo}' mtmmn'ln :
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